# Yale S. Bertolucci

## P.O. Box 627, Lakeport, California 95453 Phone: 877-813-9181 / E-mail yalebertolucci@aol.com / Fax: 866-685-5488

## **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:**

Over thirty years of experience in the field of construction material inspection and testing as an engineering technician and as a construction inspector. Providing field exploration, laboratory testing services in addition to field construction inspection, material testing and project management. Having established strategic industry relationships with leading construction material QA/QC providers and engineering professionals I'm able to provide a complete range of services to meet my clients needs.

### **EDUCATION:**

1994 - Shasta College, Redding, CA - Surveying, Lotus, Word Perfect and Technical Writing. 1978 - Mesa Community College, Mesa, AZ - Drafting, Data Processing and Welding. 1975 - Tempe High School, Tempe, AZ - General Curriculum.

#### **CERTIFICATIONS:**

NICET Level III in Construction Materials, Transportation and Geotechnical Exploration. American Welding Society Welding Inspector. State of CA. DRE License #01217333

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONSTRUCTION

2/1993 to Present	Yale Bertolucci, CQE (Construction Quality Enterprises), Lakeport, California				
	<b>Position:</b>	Owner and Senior Engineering Technician/Consultant.			
	<b>Duties:</b>	Supervise and coordinate laboratory field testing and inspection staff.			
	Provide exploration of field materials for laboratory testing for engineering evaluation. Provide construction material inspection and testing of earthwork, concrete masonry, asphalt and structural steel on a wide range of light to heavy civil construction and highway projects. Provide asphalt hot plant and concrete batch plant QA/QC inspection and material testing.				
			4/1989 to 12/1992	Harris & Associates, Inc., Concord, California	
				<b>Position:</b>	Caltrans Consultant, Construction Inspector.
				<b>Duties:</b>	Q/A & QC material testing and inspection on various Caltrans highway
projects on all phases of construction. Provide asphalt hot plant and concrete batch plant					
QA/QC inspection and material testing. Surveying and pavement management.					
4/1985 to 3/1989	MTI Testing Laboratory, Inc., Redding, California.				
	<b>Position:</b>	Senior Engineering Technician, Field Supervisor.			
	<b>Duties:</b>	Supervise and coordinate field testing and inspection staff. Provide			
	inspection and testing of earthwork, concrete, masonry, asphalt and structural steel on a				
	wide range of light to heavy civil construction projects. Provide asphalt hot plant and				
	concrete batch plant QA/QC inspection and material testing.				

7/1981 to 4/1985
J.H. Kleinfelder & Associates., Las Vegas, Nevada.
Position: Senior Engineering Technician.
Duties: Geotechnical exploration and testing. Provide inspection and testing of earthwork, concrete, masonry, asphalt and structural steel on a wide range of light to heavy civil construction projects.

4/1980 to 4/1981
Sergent Hauskins & Beckwith., Phoenix Arizona.
Position: Senior Engineering Technician.
Duties: Geotechnical exploration and testing. Provide inspection and testing of earthwork, concrete, masonry and asphalt on a wide range of light to heavy civil construction projects.

4/1978 to 4/1980Thomas Hartig & Associates., Tempe Arizona.<br/>Position:<br/>Duties:<br/>Geotechnical exploration and testing. Provide inspection and testing of<br/>earthwork, concrete, masonry and asphalt on a wide range of light to heavy civil<br/>construction projects.

### PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

CHEC Consultants, Alan Curtis or James Curtis County of Siskiyou, Public Works Shasta Lake City, CA TerraSearch, Inc., Simon or Issam Makdissy Baldwin Construction Hat Creek Construction, Inc. Western Shasta Resource Conservation District City Of Lakeport, CA Visions Enterprises, Jim Bearquiver University of California at Berkeley

## PARTIAL PROJECT LIST

1979 Miami, AZ., Inspiration Copper, Copper Mine, Maintenance Area 1982 St George UT., APEX Mine Corp., CADMIUM Mine Settlement Pond Embankments 1983 Santa Rosa, CA., Sonoma Dam Geology Investigation. 1984 Las Vegas, NV., Sunrise Hospital Linear Accelerator and Parking Structure Addition. 1986 Redding, CA., Redding Airport Runway Expansion and Transient Parking. 1989 I-5 Shasta County, CA., Highway Realignment of I-5 at Lakehead N. To Gibson Road. 1994 City Of Shasta Lake City, CA WWTP Expansion and Settlement Pond Construction. 1994 Mt. Shasta, CA., Madison Drive Road Construction. 1994 Butte County, CA., Berry Creek Rancheria, Community Center. 1995 Shasta County, CA., UC Berkeley Hat Creek Observatory Runway Expansion. 1995 Modoc County, CA., CalPine Road 71 Redevelopment Paving. 1995 Lake Mead, NV. US Department of the Interior, Lake Mead Recreation Area, Lakeshore Road Improvement and Visitor Area. 1995 Livermore, CA., Ruby Hills Development, Mass Grading. 1998 Bishop, CA., Bishop Paiute Tribe development Corp., TeleWorks Center. 2006 Livermore, CA., Ruby Hills Development, Drilled Pier Foundation Inspection. 2008 Clearlake, CA., City Road Rehabilitation Paving Testing & Inspection.

## **REFERENCES AND OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED UPON REQUEST**